

SILVER & COLLINS

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

Andrew W. Silver
John K. Collins

REPLY TO CANTON OFFICE

Honorable
George E. Silver
Of Counsel

William M. Duskas
Of Counsel

April 29, 2026

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Mr. Robert Finster
Superintendent of Schools
Harrisville Central School District
14371 Pirate Lane
Harrisville, New York 13648

Re: Attorney Services

Dear Bob:

Please let this letter serve as confirmation that I would welcome the opportunity to continue to represent the Harrisville Central School District for the upcoming 2026-2027 school year, under the same terms as the previous year.

My services will be billed at the previous rate of \$150.00 per hour. In addition, my firm will require an annual retainer of \$5,000.00, payable in July 2026.

Please remit payment to the Potsdam office to ensure proper credit. Should you need a separate invoice, please advise.

I am pleased to be able to offer rates and a retainer unchanged from last year.

Sincerely,

SILVER & COLLINS

By Andrew W. Silver

Andrew W. Silver

CANTON
44 Court Street
Canton, NY 13617
(315) 386-8506
(315) 386-8507 (FAX)

POTSDAM
4 Elm Street
Potsdam, NY 13676
(315) 265-2264
(315) 265-2611 (FAX)

OGDENSBURG
201 State Street, Ste 101
Ogdensburg, NY 13669
(315) 339-1630
(315) 393-9675 (FAX)

MORRISTOWN
316 Main Street
P.O. Box 218
Morristown, NY 13664
(315) 375-8836
(315) 375-4021 (FAX)

AWS/esp